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Addendum #2 

for RFT ENV 25-002 

Construction of Scotch Line Transfer Station 

This addendum shall be incorporated into and form part of RFT ENV 25-002 for the 
construction of the Scotch Line Transfer Station. 

Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission as per 
Section 2.14 – Addenda of the RFT document and must be included in the submission 
package before the closing date of Friday August 15, 2025 at 12:00 noon. 

The Township of Minden Hills reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or accept 
any Proposal, should it deem such actions to be in the best interest of the Township. 

This addendum consists of five pages in addition to the Geotechnical Report. 

 
1. The deadline for inquiries has been extended to July 28, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. 

 
2. Question: Can the township please confirm the Granular design as Granular B only? 

Also, please confirm which types of Granular B will be accepted (Granular B Type 1 or 
Granular B Type 2). Both types appear in the contract documents for the same 
purposes.  

 
Answer: While the majority of the scope will utilize Granular B Type 2 compacted to 
100% SPMDD, Granular A may be used in some local areas as per the Drawings and 
Specifications. 

 
3. Question: Disposal of excess materials - Can the township please confirm all excavated 

materials are able to remain at a designated stockpile location on site for future use 
within the landfill?  

 
Answer: The Township confirms that material can stay on site, to be used as interim 
cover at the landfill. 

 
4. Question: In the absence of a soils report/test holes, can the township please specify a 

maximum depth bedrock will be encountered for the purpose of calculating Rod-Lock 
materials and labour required?  
 
Answer: Please see the attached Geotechnical Report. 
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5. Question: Will the township entertain locally (Canada) sourced scale systems and 
foundations products in this tender provided they meet the weight and size requirements 
in this tender?  
 
Answer: Approved equivalents are acceptable for the scale. However, any alternative 
product that also requires a change to the foundation design may not necessarily be 
accepted. The Township reserves the right to reject the alternative proposal.  

 
6. Question: Is silt fence and site security fencing required around the perimeter of this 

entire work site? Or, could this be reduced to the road frontage to consider the use of the 
rest of the property.  

 
Answer: For bidding purposes, please consider that silt fencing is required for the entire 
perimeter of the work area. A separate security fencing shall be up to the discretion of 
the proponent in what is necessary to protect the future construction site.    

 
7. Question: Would the township consider or give preference to a custom-built kiosk on site 

over the specified pre-engineered structure? If not, will the township entertain other 
locally (Canada) sourced pre-engineered buildings?  

 
Answer: Approved equivalents are acceptable for the kiosk. However, any alternative 
product or method that also requires a change to the foundation or layout may not 
necessarily be accepted. The Township reserves the right to reject the alternative 
proposal.  

 
8. Question: Will the township consider removing the requirement for a Pre-Construction 

Survey from this contract given the nature/location of this contract?  
 

Answer: No, the pre-construction survey is required to confirm existing conditions. This 
survey will be the benchmark for payment of earthwork and granular B.  

 
9. Question: Performance Testing – Is it expected that the contractor will run this site for 2 

weeks to satisfy this requirement?  
 

Answer: No, the Township will run the site. To satisfy this requirement, the successful 
proponent shall assist the Township in troubleshooting any in scope issues during its 
normal operational hours, for a period of 2 weeks. 

 
10. Question: Training- Documents require the contractor to supply a training facility for up to 

12 people to receive training.  It is my opinion that training should happen inside the 
kiosk, which cannot house 12 people.  Please confirm.  
 
Answer: The Township will provide the necessary training facility. 

 
11. Question: In sub-grade preparation, direction is provided to backfill with Granular “A”. 

Can an item be added to cover payment for this work?  
 
Answer: Replace Granular A with Granular B Type 2. 

 



July 16, 2025 

Addendum #2 to RFT ENV 25-002 Page 3 of 5 

 

 

12. Question: Documents specify concrete blocks 0.6m x 1m x 1m. The drawings indicate 
0.75m x 0.75m x 1.5m.  Please confirm which block size will be accepted. 
  
Answer: Please follow the Drawings for the block sizing. 

 
13. Question: The project specifies that Rod-Lock system is to be used, anchoring the wall 

permanently to bedrock.  I have called the supplier, and they are unfamiliar with this 
requirement and not done this in the past.  There is technical information available to 
accomplish this and it may even go against the Rod-Lock system engineering spec’s. 
Can you please request more information from the engineer as to why this is specified 
and how it is to work in conjunction with the Rod-Lock function of locking the blocks 
together? (opposed to pulling them directly into the granular material below).  
 
Answer: For bidding purposes, please only consider anchorage to the subgrade, but not 
the bedrock. The successful proponent shall provide a formal submittal prior to 
procurement of the blocks, upon which a final solution will be agreed upon. Any 
appropriate extras or credits to the Contract will be discussed accordingly at that time.   

 
14. Question: The specifications call for the contractor to Supply and Install Geoware waste 

management software. There is no information available regarding office furniture, 
computer hardware or other furnishings that are required/shown inside the Kiosk, but 
they are listed on the tender form. Can you please provide a list of furniture and 
computer hardware required and accepted suppliers? I don’t see reference in the 
specifications pertaining to office furniture etc. There is reference to a waste 
management software and perhaps this wording has created some confusion: 

 
Answer: For bidding purposes, please follow specifications and supply and install 
GEOWARE or Equal Approved software system. Supply and install all the required 
conduits, cable, and wiring to provide make connection and complete instrumentation 
between the scale house workstation, new 80-feet scales, CCTV camera, new traffic 
control, and other peripherals. No other Kiosk furnishings shall be included.   

 
15. Question: It has been asked that wiring diagrams be provided to the township in Auto-

Cad or MicroStation format.  Can this requirement be removed from the contract?  
 
Answer: Yes, the wiring diagrams will still be required as part of the O&M but may be 
exempt from being in an AutoCAD or MicroStation format. 

 
16. Question: I have not seen any considerations for external phonelines/internet.  I’m not 

sure if I have missed this, but please advise.  
 

Answer: Internet would be arranged through the County IT department and there are no 
current plans to have a phone line.  

 
17. Question: Scale type in drawings is not appropriate for the application. Shown is a Multi 

deck scale that requires extra loadcells at each joint 
 

Answer: Please refer to Answer #4 above. 
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18. Question: Recommend steel deck truck scale with 3/8" deck plate with factory guide rails 
vs Concrete deck. 
 
Answer: Please refer to Answer #4 above. 

 
19. Question: Design does not have provision for mirror clearance from building, 18" 

recommended from scale to building 
 

Answer: For bidding purposes, no changes to the drawings will be included at this time. 
 
20. Question: Scale and foundation to be supplied and recommended by the Scale supplier. 

Current drawing is over specified.  
 

Answer: Please refer to Answer #4 above. 
 
21. Question: No provisions for loadcell service after installation  

 
Answer: Aside from warranty obligations in the contract, post-installation services are 
not to be included in the bid. 

 
22. Question: Recommend Wireless Communication to remote displays. Remote displays 

should have integrated red green traffic lights. 
 

Answer: For bidding purposes, changes to the remote displays will not be included.  
 
23. Question: Recommend Hanging walkways with handrails to guard patrons from stepping 

out off the scale and causing injury, especially on the passenger side. 
 
Answer: For bidding purposes, additional handrails will not be included.  

 
24. Question: Recommend use of scale with no proprietary parts and components 
 

Answer: Please refer to Answer #4 above. 
 
If you have questions regarding this RFT or its addenda’s, please contact the Township as 
outlined in Section 2.13 – Inquiries of the RFT document. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Mike Timmins 
Director of Public Works 
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Acknowledgement of Receipt 
 

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of all addenda by signing the 
Acknowledgement of Receipt below. Failure to submit all addenda will constitute an 
automatic rejection. 

 
I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowances in my bid. 

 
 

Signature of Bidder Date 
 
 
 

Name of Company 
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